/_7 @ W FREIGHTIINER B

CFREIGHTLINER \ A 4 e
WESTERN STAR DETROIT Coustom Hharsis-

DAIMLER TRUCKS NORTH AMERICA
AFTERMARKET

No: 19 TL-19
October 2019
TO: Service Locations

FROM: Service Operations

SUBJECT: DAVCO Shop Pro® FXP 95-230V — For Chile and ltaly Electrical Systems
(PN: DDV470E19004)

GENERAL INFORMATION

DAVCO has created a version of the Shop Pro FXP 95 that is equipped with a 230V 50Hz
motor and a plug compatible with electrical systems of Chile and Italy (PN: DDV470E19004).
The DAVCO FXP95-230V meets the EPA07 — GHG14 priming pressure requirements for all
repair and maintenance procedures of DD engines. Additionally, this Shop Pro primer meets
the increased priming pressure requirements for all GHG17 DD engines (95psi).

Standard features include:

Regulated Pressure Unit - Adjustable from 50 — 95 psi for all makes of engines

e Reliable, continuous, duty-rated A/C motor and proven, positive displacement fuel pump
for years of trouble-free use

e 95 psi output pressure that provides a surge of fuel into the rail and to all injectors. This
allows for a complete fuel system prime after pump or injector replacement.

o Uses the vehicle’s fuel supply, eliminating shop fuel requirement and shortening labor
time
Tank sweeping function

e Fuel system flushing function
Fuel transfer function

ORDERING INFORMATION

Tool PN: DDV470E19004 can be ordered through Paragon using a DDE supplier prefix.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Please contact the Detroit™ Special Tool group at detroittoolwarranty@daimler.com if you have
any questions. Note: For technical questions, e-mail customerservice@davco.com or call the
DAVCO Customer Support Department at 1-800-328-2611.



